From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 4/15/2013 1:16:18 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: I read this in shock...

Did he convert to jahova’s witness without your knowledge?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 1:15 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: | read this in shock...

| think he refused blood.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 1:15 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: | read this in shock...

Oh man. Sorry to hear it. He gonna get some fresh blood?

On Apr 15, 2013, at 12:56 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

He got hospitalized a couple of days ago. Big drama around it

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 12:35 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: | read this in shock...
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... thinking it might be about your dad visiting. Then saw the house was on
Dwight. Phew!

http://www . stoate.com/crime/article/Berkelev-firefishter-grazed-by-bullet-
4435104 .php

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1eam more, ppease Vist http:? www.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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